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advice on June » 1992 that since January 8, 1991 the

1 Premerger Not1f1cat1on Office of the Bureau of Competition of
the: Federal Trade Commission has taken the position that a bona

. fide existing real estate investment trust ("REIT") that

: opecrates in conformity with the tules required ta enalifv a=s. a

"4 =

acquisition by such a REIT is regarded as an ~acquisition of
goods or realty transferred in the ordinary course of business”
that is exempt from notification under Subsection 1Ba{c)(l).

My specific call to you was on behalf of an existing REIT
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cehvers tor purchase prices exceeding $15 million each. 1In
response to my question of whether the specific REIT situations
. that I described would be exempt as "acquisitions...in the
ordinary course of business”, you described the policy of your
Fige_summarized in the inr_narsnranh  ¥When T asckad whathar




Premerger Notification Office
Jone 15, 1992
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Please sdvise me promptly if I have not accurately
summarized the position of the Premerger Notification Office.
Bevause our firm represents REITs in addition to the California
REIT on whose behalf I called you today, we expect to rely upon
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become aware that the position of your Office has changed or of
a change in the law or published regulations.

Sincerely,

— £)i8[13 odov R
e Se n meﬁv ﬂf

‘ YP-6792/8 g_j{;__§7\1 ;
0 oL ??i"“

B

rg,k‘%aﬁl @LLLCC@&& LWE Qi
S






